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May 8, 2024

JIM SMITH

BP REMEDIATION MANAGEMENT

201 HELIOS WAY HELIOS PLAZA 6.370A
HOUSTON TX 77079

{electronically sent to jim.smith2@bp.com}

C. REISS COMPANY LLC

CHRISTIAN ZUIDMULDER, GENERAL MANAGER
111 WEST MASON STREET

GREEN BAY WI 54303

{electronically sent to christian.z@thecreiss.com}

Subject: Technical Assistance — Soil Vent Pipe Abandonment Request for:
Amoco Barge Dock- Manifold & AST Area; BRRTS #02-16-117873
And

C. Reiss Coal Dock Property: BRRTS #02-16-589248
Winter & Maryland Streets, Superior, Wisconsin

Dear Mr. Smith:

On April 23, 2024 the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) received a technical
assistance request from Stantec Consulting Services (Stantec) on behalf of the C. Reiss Company
LLC (C. Reiss). The technical assistance request was for approval to abandon several passive soil
venting pipes on the Amoco Barge Dock- Manifold & AST Area site (Manifold Site) BRRTS #02-
16-117873. On April 24, 2024 a fee was received by the DNR for the technical assistance request
in accordance with Wisconsin Administrative (Wis. Admin.) Code ch. NR 749.

The request is for abandonment of up to six (6) vent pipe associated with a passive soil venting
remediation system located on the former Barge Dock. The reason for the request is a proposed
railroad corridor going into the C. Reiss property will intersect the passive venting system.

On May 2, 2024 the DNR reviewed the request and associated data. The DNR requested
additional information from Stantec be provided to aid in determining if approval of the request
was appropriate. On May 3, 2024 Stantec supplied the DNR with the requested information.

On May 6, 2024 the DNR reviewed the additional information and approved the request. An
initial email of the approval was sent to Stantec on May 6, 2024. This correspondence is a follow
up approval notification. With the approval, under Wis. Admin. Code 8 NR 724.13(4) the DNR is
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Mr. Jim Smith

Mr. Christian Zuidmulder

Vent Pipe Abandonment Request

Amoco Sites — Superior, WI

requiring documentation of actions taken including excavation details, soil disposal
documentation, vent abandonment details, sample collection information as well as analytical
results be submitted to the DNR following completion of the proposed work.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (715) 701-9383, by writing to the address at the
top of this letter or by email to johnt.hunt@wisconsin.gov .

Sincerely,

OMZMUMA*

John T. Hunt
Hydrogeologist - Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Northern Region

CC: Jonathan Zimdars (Antea jonathan.zimdars@anteagroup.com)
Brian Lennie, Stantec (brian.lennie@stantec.com)
Joseph Graham (DNR joseph.graham@wisconsin.gov)
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